
Ms Sonja Smith, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
Regional Inspectorate, 
I n  i ni sca rra, 
County Cork, 
Ire1 and. 

12 March 2010 

Re: Rinqaskiddv Villaqe Aaqlorneration (Reqister No. D0436-01) Extension of 
Time 

Dear Ms Smith, 

With reference to your letter of the 1lth of March 2010, Cork County Council 
grants its consent in accordance with Regulation 28(2) of the Waste Water 
Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007, to extend the appropriate period by 
which the EPA must issue a final decision to the 26th of May 2010 

Yours faithfully, 

Director of S e h c e s  
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